AMERTECH ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS, INC.

757 RIDGEWOOD AVENUE
NORTH BRUNSWICK, NJ 08902
(732) 828-3535 @ FAX (732) 249-0859 @ E-MAIL kathygoudarzi@amertechengineering.com

September 26, 2022

Ms. Tracy Venus, Executor of the Estate of Hildegard Venus
Borrus, Goldin, Foley, Vignuolo, Hyman & Stahl, P.C.

2875 U.S. Highway 1

North Brunswick, NJ 08902

RE: Wetland Site Inspection
Block: 143.03, Lot: 3

630 Dewey Road

North Brunswick Township
Middlesex County, NJ
E22-022

Dear Ms. Venus,

Per your request, Amertech Environmental Consultants Inc. conducted
a wetland site inspection on the above referenced property.

As discussed at our site meeting, based on a visual inspection the referenced property does not

appear to have any wetlands.

As always, for an accurate determination a Letter of Interpretation (LOI) which includes a review
by New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection (NJDEP) is strongly recommended.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office.
Very truly yours,

Rathy Goudarse

Kathy Goudarzi
For the firm
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